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Bulman Karen

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Karen,

Yes, there will only be rails on top and bottom with spindles in between.

be 2"x2" redwood.

Jesse

jesseallstar@rushmore.com
Friday, May 18, 2012 2:17 PM
Bulman Karen

RE:

On Fri ©5/18/12 1:26 PM , Bulman Karen Karen.Bulman@rcgov.org sent:

Jesse,

Thanks.

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
> Karen
>

>

>

>

>

that would be helpful.

Thesé are good pictures. Looking at the pictures and the drawings, I
am assuming that the only rails will be the top and bottom and that

spindles will be used instead. If you have a design for the spindles,
Are they just going to be 1" square or something else?

From: jesseallstar@rushmore.com [jes

seallstar@rushmore.com]

To: Bulman Karen

Subject:

Hi Karen,

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 11:1% AM

Here are some pictures of the existing deck at 1208 West Boulevard.
Only a small portion on the left side of the house is visible frome the street.
Please let me know if there is any thing else I will need.

The spindles will



Thanks,

Jesse Rhoden

All Star Construction
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